DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M~-E-M-0-R-A~N-D-U-M

TO: Gregory Tatum

C: Diane Cappiello
Julia Vicidomini

FROM: Kim Conti \@/

RE: Board Agenda

DATE: 8/7/2018

Approve Transition meetings for Sarah MCulloh and Vanessa Tuohy at the following
locations for the 2018-2019 school year.

Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Services (DVRS)

Division of Developmental Disabilities (DDD)

Department of Children and Families {DCE)

Transition Subcommittee-DLC-New Providence

Union County Partnership for Transition

Essex County Transition Consortium

Out of District Schools/Programs for IEP meeting/iransition/consuliation

Community Based Instruction (CBI) programs in other New Jersey school

districts '

¢ Community Based Instruction Sites (CBI) (job development/maintenance of work
sites)

¢ Adult Training Centers (possible visits for postsecondary planning)

o Millburn and Linden High School (student advocacy program planning meeting):
To be determined, depending upon a possible new transition program
collaboration

s NI Travel Independence Program (NJ TIP)

¢ Dare to Dream student Leadership Conference (planning meeting, location TBD

(previously at Middlesex County College)

Transition Coordinator Network {TCN) meetings

Community meetings held by Union County government agencies, such as the

Office of Recreation, Surrogates Office, Office of the Disabled, Office of People

with Special Needs, ete.




